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Subject: RE: Solace Apartments Filing No. 1 - Ready to Record - Enumerations Approval
Date:  11/29/2021 8:10 AM
From: "Brent Johnson" <brent@pprbd.org>

To: "Mike Bramlett" <mbramlett@jrengineering.com>

Cec: "John Green (JohnGreen@EIPasoCo.com)" <johngreen@elpasoco.com>
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open unless you ize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Supp:
you are unsure of the integrity of this message.

Attached is a stamped copy of the mylar for Solace Apartments Filing No. 1. The Enumerations fee due is
We can take a credit card payment over the phone (for a $3.50 fee) or you can send a check to our office
let me know. Thanks.

Brent Johnson
Enumerations Plans Examiner
Pikes Peak Regional Building Department

0: 719-327-2888 E: brent@pprbd.org W: pprbd.org

Chuck Broerman El Paso County, 00

12116/12021 11.35: 00 AN
o 1.1 WMIIWWIWIIIIIWW
Rec $28.00

aws 221228608

From: Mike Bramlett <mbramlett@jrengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 8:07 AM

To: Brent Johnson <brent@pprbd.org>

Cc: Rebekah Allen <beckya@pprbd.org>; Amy Vanderbeek <amy@pprbd.org>
Subject: Solace Apartments Filing No. 1 - Ready to Record - Enumerations Approval

Brent,
Attached is a copy of the mylar for Solace Apartments Filing No. 1. As | understand the county process,
Enumerations now reviews and stamps “approved” on the pdf and sends me back an email and we pay t!

over the phone.

I may need to come in a get a stamp on the mylar since this plat pre-dates the county’s new process of re
the approval email and placing a note on the plat cover sheet that references the email.

Can you review and confirm that the addressing we show is what you intended when you addressed the |
earlier this year.
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